PVHS School Site Council Minutes Monday, October 24, 2022 5:00pm, Large Conference Room

Х	Laura Baines	X	Johnny Chavez
Х	Jay Edwards	X	Shanda Herrera
Х	Robin Ilac	X	Araceli Mandujano
Х	Hallie Smith	X	Henry Valdez
	Jeselle Vega	X	Jessica Zambrano
Х	Indicated Present		

- 1) Meeting called to order at 5:07pm
- 2) Approval of September 26, 2022, minutes: Approved via email
- 3) Old Business: None
- 4) New Business
 - Approval of the 2022-2023 Safety Plan
 - The School Safety Plan needs to be approved yearly by School Site Council. Dan Mather Plant Manager updates the plan. All sites have a safety plan in place and staff are trained yearly. PV added large teal numbers on buildings and painted white numbers outside the doors. Seven electronic gates have been added, only admin and specific personnel have access to a special feature on their radio to open all 7 gates at once. The Safety Plan is a living document, we will continue to add information as needed. A copy of the safety plan is kept in Mrs. Herrera's office.
 - There are 3 metal fireproof V-Box's (Violence Response Box) that are kept in various locations. "V" stickers have been placed on glass doors to indicate where V-Box's are located as well as large "Vs" has been painted on the roof so emergency personnel know where to find the V-Box's. The Violence Response Box includes master schedule of all student classes, Master keys and staff emergency information such as emergency contact details and medical/allergy information. A copy of the school layout is also included. Yellow rolling trash bins are located throughout the school that include first aid kits, shovels, ropes, etc. to be used in case of an emergency.
 - Motion to approve the safety plan. Motion/HV; 2nd/LB, all in favor to approve the safety plan. Approval information will be sent to the district office.
 - Data Review
 - Data is received by PV from the Jr. High Schools. It is positive to review the information as it can assist us in viewing any trends and allows for growth opportunities. A summary of the English and Math Ren Learn placements was reviewed. Tommie Kunst (TK) had 217 students place in Algebra 1 and 176 kids place in 2-year Algebra. TK is the largest PV feeder school. An articulation TOSA was recently hired by the district to help with the bridge between Jr. High and High School. The new TOSA will work on a promotional video and will discuss the need for Math and English support classes along with curriculum needs.

- Credit Deficiency Data Primarily offered in-person summer school classes during summer of 2022. Current district 11th and 12th grade student deficiency data reviewed. PV has lower number of student deficiencies.
- State guidelines expect Ethnic Studies to be incorporated into graduation requirements by the year 2030. The SMJUHSD Board incorporated Ethnic Gender Studies (EGS) by the class of 2025. Current discussion is to possibly offer these classes during 9th grade year. Currently PV offers 5 EGS classes, 3 are offered in Social Science, 1 in International Languages and 1 in English.
- Scholarship Foundation of Santa Barbara had 330 PV applicants and received a total of \$773,269 in scholarship monies for the class of 2022.

5) Reports

- Student Report
 - Homecoming Rally was on Friday, October 21st and the Homecoming Dance was held on Saturday, October 22nd. Student Council received great feedback for both events. Students stated this was one of the best dances they have ever had.
 - \circ $\,$ Counselor Recognition Rally is Friday, October 28th $\,$
- ELAC Report
 - We are funding an EL TOSA to conduct a training with the parents. She will teach them about course sequencing and reclassification practices.
- School Report
 - Dr. Susan Salcido, Superintendent of SB County visited PVHS 10 days ago. She was able to see classes such as EL, EGS, CTE and pathway courses. Board member Jack Garvin will be visiting PV this week. Upcoming play Peter and The Star Catcher coming soon. It is a prequel to Peter Pan.
- Booster Report
 - $\circ~$ Boosters have been present at all home football games to recruit parents. Each week, we send them our PRIDE card winners.
- 6) Public Comment: None
- 7) Next meeting: 1/30/23
 - Data Review
 - Budget-
 - Remedial classes requested student planners. 1,000 have been ordered. Title 1 monies covered the cost, available funds from test proctoring.
 - Potential Tech grants? We will see if funds are available.
- 8) Adjourn Motion/JE; 2nd/RI; all in favor to adjourn the meeting at 5:43pm.

Draft 11/15/22 am Approval: Motion/RI; 2nd/JE; SH; LB; AM; JZ; HS; HV